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THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND DISPOSAL OF PUBLIC ASSETS ACT, 2003

RECORD OF MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING

Regulation 60(5)

Procurement Reference Number

Code of Procuring and Disposing
Entity

Supplies/Works/
Non-consultancy Services

Financial Year

Sequence Number

MSM

SUPLS

24-25

00226

Particulars of Procurement

Subject of Procurement

Supply and delivery of organic fertilizer.

Location of Pre-bid Meeting

UCDA Boardroom

Date and Time of Meeting

12/ 11/ 2024
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Record of Pre-bid Meeting Minutes

Question Asked

It was mentioned in the bid document that a supplier will
deliver and store the fertilizer, how can one deliver and
store at the same time?2 How long will the storage be for
and who is responsible for the security and storage cosfts.

Response Given

As a supplier, your responsibility will be fo deliver the
specific quantities of organic fertilizer to different sites.
As long as a delivery is made, storage and security are
the responsibility of UCDA

When making a delivery, the container is required and to
be sealed so how shall we handle the delivery of different

quantities for specific sites without tampering with the seals.

The obligation of the supplier will be to deliver the right
product, in the right quantities at the right time and site
with appropriate packaging to protect them from
weather conditions.

Time to deliver. There is a challenge on products from
Furope due to issues on the Suez Canal. Due to this, we are
requesting for the extension of the delivery period from 4 to

5 months

Delivery period has been maintained as 4 months and
extension will be granted where need arises during the
implementation phase of the contract.

Is there any specific organic material o define fertilizere

There is no specific material preferred , what is
important is to ensure that the product being offered
meets the technical specifications as indicated in the

bid document.

The document mentions pellets of 4mm, cant granules of
the same size work if the concern is composition/ chemical

ingredient.

The entity will only accept organic fertilizer in form of
pellets of 4mm as indicated in the specification and
compliance sheet.





image3.jpeg
The bidding document describe the capacity as 68,8838

(bag of 25kg) can @ provider supply only 50 % of this
quantity or break it into lots and subcontract another

supplier?

This is a lump sum confract and the provider will be
required to bid for the whole quantity. However bidders
are free to form joint ventures.

Can UCDA accept laboratory reports , from 3rd party
laboratories?

The sample issue will be handled by UCDA through
Government Analytical Laboratory,

ITR 11 h, NO. 5 Do we geft the pre-export verification
cerfificate beforehande

The provider will be required to submit a copy of PIVOC
certificate issued by a firm appointed by UNBS

In the bid document you had suggested that we bring the
laboratory testing report and UCDA will meet the cost.

The provider will be required to submit only the sample
of 25kgs and sample testing will be done by UCDA.

What quantity of sample do you require?

The provider will be required to submit its bid with a
sample of 25kgs of organic fertilizer.

Will there be advance payment and what are the pre
requisites for if.

UCDA shall provide a 30% advance payment against
an irevocable advance payment guarantee from a
commercial bank recognized by bank of Uganda.

s there an addendum to the bidding document €

UCDA shalll issue pre bid minutes clarifying on raised
issues to all bidders.

Does UCDA expect the provider to train users on the
fertilizer application?

While it was not explicitly mentioned in the bid
document we believe it is best practice.

Does UCDA require a lump sum price or detailed
breakdown indicating the base price takes and other
incidental costse

UCDA will require bidders to submit @ detailed
breakdown of prices.

s it possible to reduce on the percentage of liquated
damages?

Liquated damages have been maintained as
indicated in the bidding document.
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Do you want any ofher certification apart from firms
appointed by UNBS?

UCDA will only accept PIVOC certificates issued by
firms appointed by UNBS.

will manufacturers be required to submit manufacturers
authorization

Providers who are manufacturers will be required to
submit a documentation indicating so.

Are foreign providers free fo participate in procurement
under open domestic bidding?

All foreign firms are free to participate in procurement
under Open Domestic Bidding.

Will UCDA accept bids quoted in foreign currencies?

UCDA will accept bids quoted in foreign currency for
only imported items. However they will be converted

intfo uniform currency for evaluation purposes.

he Ministry of Agriculture?

Yes , it's a must for any company / firm to provide a
mandatory registration cerfificate for product dealer

and premises issued chemica RBoard -MAAIF

low will the technical evaluation be carried oute

The criteria is well explained in the bid document.

s it possible to conduct chemical analysis of the sample
using more than one laboratory?

UCDA will use government Analytical laboratory which
has the mandate of conducting such fests.

Certification of minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting:

TP AT TP by
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Record of pre-bid meeting (o be sent (0 all bidders who purchased or were issued with the bidding documents.

Position: Chairperson of the meeting

2™ Novemese 208

Name:

Signature: Date:
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